- smaller stocks, and 1 mesume that the larger establishment

would place itmelf in a pQ$iti0n tb show an sotual tranﬁfer of
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December 28th, 1910.

John Sundback, Eeq.,
Clerk of the District Court,
Kome, Alaska,
Dear Biri--

In reply to guestions submitted, I beg to advise
you as Tollows: |

i,

2. ¥With reference to parties earrying on é emall
tradin@-inéustfy, the situstion is somewhat difficult, and
complicated. I ﬁuppaﬁe it must Ge assuned that the firm that
seatters %hese small tradeﬁa through outlying districts grig~
1na11y paye a wercantile license ecvering the aggregate of
the parent stock and eof the stocks seattered thrgugh the gmaller

traders. The question then arises as to the ownershig of the

the goods. 7“he small traders then must be ehargﬂable if at
all, either 4% cenductingza mercantile business themaﬁlves or

as pedﬁlera.ar_1t1ﬁerant venders. Theee two terms are some -~
times uséd;és enuivalents, and I think may be go ocongidered by
us. 1t ie imméterial that a peddler barter his goods instead
of eelling them, so thet feature of the situstion need no t enter
intothis discussion, nor ia‘if.neee%sary that & peﬁdler Wawk or

ery out his go his merchandzse with him t*&vel- |
P ; N e

i

1ihg from pla@éfgd ;‘” 5 ‘Nw‘ S5 ﬁown ar his prlnclnal g
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----- 2 John Sundback, Esg.

goods for sale or selling them, hé comes within the defin-
ition of a peddler, nor do I think that the mere fact that
he has some temporary storing place from which he makes his
trips will deprive him of the character of peddier, Tt also
appears to me that the character of stock, the lack of per-
manence of the repository thereof, and the general intent
would constitute him a peddler rather than the owner of a
‘mercantile establishment, and subject him to the license fee

imposed upon peddlers rather than to that exacted for carrying

on a mercantile establishment.

Very truly yours,

Agst. U. 8. Attorney.




